AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop " Regular Special
(A) Report Only X Recognition

Presenter(s): Superintendent Gilberto Gonzalez

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF SUPERINTENDENT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEMBERS
LUIS AINSLIE & SELMA MIJARES FOR RECEIVING GRANT FROM MIDDLE
RIO GRANDE WORKFORCE CENTER.

(B) Action Item
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Daniella Byrne, Public Information Officer
SUBIJECT: Superintendent Advisory Council Recognition

DATE: March 27, 2018

This memo is to ask for Luis Ainsle and Selma Mijares to be recognized at the April 13
School Board Meeting. They will receive a certificate for their efforts to receive a 5t
consecutive grant for the district’s “Go Green” initiative.



